



Jung S. Hahm

Associate

Direct 212 336 8133

Main 212 336 8000

Fax 212 336 8001

jhahm@arelaw.com

90 Park Avenue, 21st Floor
New York, NY 10016

PRACTICE AREAS

- Alternative Dispute
- International Protection
- Intellectual Property Litigation
- International Trade Commission
- Patent
- Strategic Counseling
- Trade Secret

INDUSTRIES

- Computer Hardware and Software
- Consumer Electronics
- Financial Services
- Internet and e-Commerce
- MEMS & Semiconductors
- Motors, Machinery & Other Mechanical Devices
- Mobile Devices & Wireless

Jung S. Hahm concentrates his practice on complex patent preparation and prosecution, patent litigation, non-infringement and patentability studies, patent portfolio management, international patent prosecution, licensing and other aspects of patent law.

From 2008 to 2009, Mr. Hahm was seconded to Panasonic Corporation and worked as in-house patent counsel for Panasonic's AVC Networks Company and Intellectual Property Rights Operations Company in Osaka, Japan. While at Panasonic, he provided legal counseling in various aspects of the U.S. patent law, and was actively involved in numerous license negotiations and related contract drafting and technical analyses.

Mr. Hahm received his Bachelors degree in Physics from Cornell University in 1989, and his Master degree in Physics from University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, in 1991. Mr. Hahm received his J.D. from Cornell Law School in 2000.

He is a member of the bars of New York and New Jersey and registered to practice before the U.S. Patent & Trademark Office.

CERTIFICATIONS/SPECIALTIES

- Registered to Practice Before the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, 2001

BAR ADMISSIONS

- New York, 2001
- New Jersey, 2000
- U.S. District Court Eastern District of New York, 2001
- U.S. District Court Southern District of New York, 2001
- U.S. Court of Appeals Federal Circuit, 2001
- U.S. District Court District of New Jersey, 2000

EDUCATION

- Cornell Law School, Ithaca, NY, 2000, J.D., Fredric H. Weisberg Prize in Constitutional Law, *Cornell Law Review*, Associate, Managing Editor, 1998-2000
- University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, Urbana, IL, 1991, M.S., Physics
- Cornell University, Ithaca, NY, 1989, A.B., Physics, cum laude, Phi Beta Kappa

PUBLISHED WORKS

- **ARE Patent Law Alert:
The Enlarged Board of Appeal of the European Patent Office Declines to Provide Whether Further Guidance on the Patentability of Computer-Implemented Inventions Under the European Patent Convention**
May 18, 2010
- **The Boundaries Of Patent-Eligible Processes In Bilski**
- IP Law360, May 09, 2008
- **KSR v. Teleflex, Redefining The Obvious**
- IP Law360, May 3, 2007

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS & MEMBERSHIPS

- American Intellectual Property Law Association
- American Bar Association
- New York State Bar Association

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Panasonic Corporation (on secondment), Patent Counsel, 2008-2009
- Fish & Neave, Associate, 2000-2002

ADDITIONAL LANGUAGES

- Korean

AMICUS BRIEFS

- **Brief For Amici Curiae Reserve Management Corporation, PCT Capital LLC, Rearden Capital Corp. And Sales Optimization Group In Support Of Maintaining State Street and AT&T in In Re Bernard L. Bilski and Rand A. Warsaw, Appeal No. 2007-1130 (Fed. Cir. Apr. 4, 2008)**
April 1, 2008